RECENED-FPSC
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Bou% @EFQ W 09
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 6 Al

MEMORANDTUM RECCi0S AND
__________ REPORTING

OCTOBER 26, 2000

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ARM

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT/KNIGHT) eﬂt WK o

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO INTERCONNECTION
AGREEMENT

AGENDA: NOVEMBER 7, 2000 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION

CRITICAL DATES: AS LISTED
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\001185-TP.RCM

Please place the following amendment to interconnection
agreement on the consent agenda for approval.

L Docket No. 001185-TP -Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. (f/k/a
GTE Florida Incorporated) for approval of amendment to
existing interconnection agreement with AirTouch Paging.
(ARANT, ELLIOTT/KNIGHT)

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 11/16/00 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 252 (e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

DOCUMENT NIUMRER-DATE
13700k 0CT268
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